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Dorothv Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Avy Smith 

c c :  

Subject: 

Attachments: Mobile Manor Customer Meeting.WMA 

Thursday, November 12,2009 4:46 PM 

Shannon Hudson; Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole 

FW: Mobile Manor Customer Meeting Recording (Docket No. 090170-WU) 

Good afternoon, Avy 

Per this e-mail, this custo~ncr meeting recording will be included in Docket 0901 70. CLK will also place it in the audio 
repository. 

.~ . . ...~ .-.- . . I l r _ _ _ _ ~ . ~ _ _ _ _ l l I _  . ~ ~ .  ~. -~ 
From: Avy Smith 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 11:45 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Shannon Hudson; BaFt Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: Mobile Manor Customer Meeting Recording (Docket No. 090170-WU) 

Dorothy, 

Please include the attached recording of the customer meeting in the docket file for Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. The 
meeting was held on September 30, 2009 at the Mobile Manor Clubhouse in Fort Myers, Florida. 

Thanks, 

h<y &/id 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service C ni ion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone (850) 413-6425 
Fax (850) 413-6426 

11/12/2009 


